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Addendum No. 1 

 
 

Request for Proposal ES-17-01 
 

VEHICLE WEIGH SCALE SOFTWARE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM  
 

The addendum is being issued prior to the closing of the Proposal to provide further information, make 
changes to, or to clarify the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all 
other parts of the Contract Documents. In the case of a conflict with the balance of the documents, this 
Addendum shall govern. Proponents shall attach a signed copy of this addendum to their proposal. 
This addendum shall form part of the Contract Documents. 
 
Question: “Other than Vanway, are all the sites listed in Schedule “C” attended and when are they open?” 
 
Answer: As outlined in Section 2 “Introduction and Background” of the Proposal, there are 2 main facilities 
that require new software with the potential to include other facilities in the future.  Schedules are provided 
as an overview of solid waste services provided in the Reginal District.  Class 1, 3, 4 and 5 facilities have 
attendants.   Hours of operation for all facilities can be found at: 
http://www.rdffg.bc.ca/services/environment/solid-waste-management/transfer-stations. 
 
Question: “Can you give us an estimate of how many loads would be processed on the busiest day at the 
Class 4, 5, & 6 sites?  We don't need exact numbers but a reasonable range would be helpful.  We have 
different tools available for small, low volume, sites and what we propose is, at least partially, dependent 
on the number of loads processed at a site.” 
 
Answer: As outlined in Section 2 “Introduction and Background” of the Proposal, the Class 1 Facilities are 
the sites that require new software with the potential to include other facility classes in the future. The 
Regional District does not keep estimates on how many loads are processed at Class 4, 5 and 6 facilities. 
 
Question: “What kind of connectivity is available at each (or each class of) site?” 

Answer: As outlined in Section 2 “Introduction and Background” of the Proposal, the Class 1 Facilities are 

the sites that require new software and have DSL (or equivalent) connectivity.  

Question: “Which sites (or classes of sites) currently use a software system for processing loads? 
 
Answer: As outlined in Section 2 “Introduction and Background” of the Proposal, Class 1 Facilities (Foothills 
Boulevard Regional Landfill and Mackenzie Regional Landfill) are currently using a software system for 
processing loads. 
 
Question: “Does the Region have access to the data model/ dictionary for the historical data? Did the data 

model changeover the twenty years? If yes, does the Region have access to each version of the data 

model?” 

Answer: The data files are in dBase format, but the Regional District does not have comprehensive 

documentation for the existing data. The Regional District does know that the data model has changed, as 

the version running at the Foothills Landfill is not the same as the version at Mackenzie Landfill- the Foothills 

version was modified to add swipe card access. 
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Addendum 1 Received. 
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Inquiries relating to this RFP may be directed to: 

 

 

Laura Zapotichny, 

Waste Diversion Program Leader 

Environmental Services 

Regional District of Fraser-Fort George 

155 George Street 

Prince George BC V2L 1P8 

Phone:  (250) 960-4400/Fax:  250-562-8676 

Email: lzapotichny@rdffg.bc.ca 
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